
   

  

           

        

   

  
 

              
                

            
 

              
             

            
        

 
              

               
         

 
               

             
                 

           
                 

                 
                 

 
  

    

         

 

     

         
     

       
  

Rachael Balmer 

From: 

08 September 2023 16:04 Sent: 

To: Local Plan (RYE) 

Subject: RE: Consultation on the Submission of the Draft Malton and Norton on Derwent 

Neighbourhood Plan – Regulation 16 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General) 

Regulations 2012 (as amended) 

Good afternoon 

Thank you for the latest consultation on the Malton and Norton on Derwent Neighbourhood Plan. 
Since our last response on the same neighbourhood plan in May 2022, there are no further 
significant comments which the secretary of State for Transport wishes to make at this time. 

Having reviewed the documentation attached to the consultation email (and being mindful of the 
extensive Local Plan work we already undertake with Ryedale District and North Yorkshire County 
Council’s LP team), we note some slight updates in terms of proposed dwelling numbers circa 600 
units, and areas of employment interest being promoted. 

Should new developments be publicly forthcoming (which sit inside or outside of the existing LP 
settlement plans), we would look to review these with yourselves in the usual manner, with a view 
to agreeing any supporting mitigation they may require. 

As with all development in the Council boundary, it is expected that the aggregated impact of all 
other neighbourhood plans will link to the growing congestion and impacts on the SRN which the 
Council will need to continue to address in their wider IDP proposal, to ensure a sound local plan 
infrastructure offering. At this time we recommend that the Council contact National Highways 
when ready in order to update ourselves on the evidence they will need to gather in promoting the 
sites already identified in the LP (of which a number will be made up of developments within the 
Malton and Norton area) which could have an impact to the continued safe operation of the A64. 

Kindest ongoing regards 

Regional Strategic Planning Manager 

North Yorkshire, West Yorkshire, South Yorkshire & Lincolnshire 

(Yorkshire & North East Team) 
National Highways | Calder Park House | Calder View | Calder Business Park | Wakefield | West 
Yorkshire | WF2 7UA | United Kingdom 

Tel: +44 (0) 300 4702472 | Mobile: 
Web: https://nationalhighways.co.uk/ 
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The Local Planning Authority is required to publicise the 

neighbourhood plan for a minimum of six weeks. We are 

therefore invites you or your organisation to make 

representations. This communication confirms the start of this 

consultation. 

To view the plan documents and to find out how to make 

comments, please visit: 

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/planning-and-

conservation/planning-policy/planning-policy-your-local-

area/ryedale-planning-policy/neighbourhood-planning/malton-

and-norton-neighbourhood-plan 

We would be grateful if representations could be made via the e-

form accessible via the above link. However, a paper copy of the 

form can be provided on request by emailing 

localplan.rye@northyorks.gov.uk. You are also welcome to make 

representations directly via email or letter. 

If you wish to make representations directly via email or letter, 

please confirm within your communication that you wish to be 

notified of the plan’s progress. Please also confirm if you would 

like to participate in any hearing sessions which may be held (at 

the discretion of the Examiner). If you do not confirm this, we will 

not contact you further. 

Please be aware that, as this is a formal submission consultation, 

your initial and surname will be published alongside your 

representation and provided to the appointed Examiner. 

If you wish to make comments, please provide them by 5pm on 

20 October 2023. Representations made after this time will not 

be accepted. 

The Council will then submit the neighbourhood plan for 

independent examination as soon as practicable after the 

appointment of the independent Examiner. 

Yours sincerely, 

3 

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/planning-and-
conservation/planning-policy/planning-policy-your-local-
area/ryedale-planning-policy/neighbourhood-planning/malton-and-norton-neighbourhood-plan


   

 

   

 

             
               

             
               

            
         

   

             
    

           

Local Plan team 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the 
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it. 

National Highways Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic Operations 
Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | 
https://nationalhighways.co.uk | info@nationalhighways.co.uk 

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree 
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ 

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
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